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MEMORANDUM
Date: August 5, 2022

To: Board of Commissioners
Ken Huffer, County Administrator

From: Ken Friday, Planning Director

Re:  To Ratify the Newberg Urban Area Management Commission Member-at-Large position

The Newberg Urban Area Management Commission (NUAMC) is made up of representatives from the
City and County. In February of 2022, Jack Lyda resigned from the commission leaving open the
Member-at-Large position. Last month the NUMAC representatives reviewed applications to fill this
vacancy and have recommended Ken Summers for a term from August 16, 2022 to August 16, 2025.
Mr. Summers has been a resident in the Newberg area for many years and currently resides within 1-mile
of the Urban Growth Boundary, which is a requirement in the NUAMC bylaws. He is currently a retired
law enforcement officer and is a part-time Law Enforcement Management Consultant. Could the Board
please ratify this appointment? The Newberg City Council will also need to ratify Mr. Summers
appointment per the NUAMC bylaws and that is pending before the City Council on August 15, 2022.

Accepted by Yamhill County
Board of Commissioners on
@/ L [21 by Board Order

i

20-254




